
Y Pwyllgor Cymunedau, Cydraddoldeb a Llywodraeth 
Leol 
 

Lleoliad: 
Ystafell Bwyllgora 2 - y Senedd 

 

 

 

Dyddiad: 
Dydd Iau, 5 Gorffennaf 2012  

 

Amser: 
09:30 

 

I gael rhagor o wybodaeth, cysylltwch â:  

Polisi: Marc Wyn Jones 
Clerc y Pwyllgor 
029 2089 8120 / 029 2089 8120 
pwyllgor.CCLll@cymru.gov.uk  

  

 

Agenda 
 

 

1. Cyflwyniad, ymddiheuriadau a dirprwyon   

2. Cynnig o dan Reol Sefydlog 17.42 i benderfynu gwahardd y 
cyhoedd o'r cyfarfod ar gyfer y busnes a ganlyn (09.30)   
Eitemau 3 a 4  

3. Sesiwn i roi gwybodaeth friffio dechnegol am 'Cartrefi i Gymru: 
Papur Gwyn ar gyfer Bywyd Gwell a Chymunedau Gwell' (09.30 - 
10.30) (Tudalennau 1 - 2) 

4. Blaenraglen waith y pwyllgor - craffu ar y gyllideb (10.30 - 10.40)  

5. Ymchwiliad i bolisi Llywodraeth Cymru ar yr amgylchedd 
hanesyddol - sesiwn dystiolaeth (10.40 - 11.15) (Tudalennau 3 - 7)  
CELG(4)-17-12 – Papur 1 

Cymdeithas Llywodraeth Leol Cymru  

Peter Gomer, Cynghorydd Polisi Dros Dro - Hamdden, Diwylliant, Twristiaeth a 
Threftadaeth  

6. Ystyried adroddiad blynyddol Ombwdsmon Gwasanaethau 
Cyhoeddus Cymru ar gyfer 2011-12 (11.15 - 12.00) (Tudalennau 8 - 72)  
CELG(4)-17-12 – Papur 2  
 

Pecyn dogfennau cyhoeddus



Peter Tyndall, Ombwdsmon Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Cymru 
Susan Hudson, Rheolwr Polisi a Chyfathrebu  

7. Papurau i'w nodi  (Tudalennau 73 - 76) 

 
CELG(4)-17-12 - Papur 3 - Tystiolaeth gan ITV Cymru ar gyfer yr ymchwiliad 
ynghylch pêl-droed  (Tudalen 77) 
 
 

CELG(4) -17-12 - Papur 4 - Gwybodaeth ychwanegol gan Cymdeithas 
Llywodraeth Leol Cymru ar gyfer yr ymchwiliad ynghylch pêl-droed  
(Tudalennau 78 - 79) 
 



Eitem 3

Tudalen 1

Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) vi o Reol Sefydlog 17.42

Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon



 

Communities, Equality & 

Local Government 

Committee -  
Inquiry into the Welsh 

Government’s Historic 

Environment Policy 

 
July 2012 

Eitem 5

Tudalen 3



Historic Environment Policy 
Welsh Local Government Association - July 2012 

 

 

2 

INTRODUCTION 

 

1. The Welsh Local Government Association (WLGA) represents the 22 local authorities in 

Wales, and the three national park authorities, the three fire and rescue authorities, 

and four police authorities are associate members.   

 

2. It seeks to provide representation to local authorities within an emerging policy 

framework that satisfies the key priorities of our members and delivers a broad range 

of services that add value to Welsh Local Government and the communities they 

serve. 

 

3. The WLGA welcomes the opportunity to provide evidence to the Communities, Equality 

and Local Government Committee on the Inquiry into the Welsh Government’s historic 

environment policy. 

 

4. The WLGA response is based on the consultation questions  

 

5. How appropriate and successful are the current systems employed by the Welsh 

Government for protecting and managing the historic environment in Wales? 

There is presently a myriad of legislation that local authorities and a number and 

range of statutory organisations e.g. CADW, National Parks, CCW, Forestry 

Commission, National Trust  implement to protect, conserve and manage change to 

the historic environment that have been in place for many years.  The legislation is in 

the main well managed and understood by professionals but due to the number of 

partners involved can be open to different interpretation and decisions can often be 

seen to lack clarity, incoherent and confusing to our citizens who are less familiar 

with the  legislation. 

 

The WLGA therefore welcomes the inclusive approach to the proposed reform of the 

legislation by including the many different organisations, individuals, and owners to 

preserve and promote heritage in Wales through the horizon scanning and planning 

workshops lead by CADW. 

 

6. How well do the Welsh Government’s policies promote the historic environment in     

Wales (for instance, in terms of interpretation, accessibility, attracting new audiences 

and tourism)? 

Tudalen 4



 

There are some excellent examples of where key sites are well promoted, are 

accessible with good interpretation facilities but due to the fact that there are a 

number of different “owners” responsible for the sites there are not necessarily the 

joined up approach to the marketing etc of an area to highlight all of the opportunities 

available. 

One issue that needs to be considered is the approach taken by the “owners” to 

attract different age groups. 

 

7. How well do the policies for the historic environment tie in with wider Welsh 

Government policy objectives (such as the regeneration of communities)? 

There are a number of areas that WLGA believe policies could be better aligned when 

looking forward. 

(i) Heritage Skills 30% of properties in Wales are pre 1919.  There is a lack of a 

skilled workforce to maintain and improve these buildings and at present there 
is an expensive niche market which has developed to fill the void. 

(ii) Climate change ,in particular energy conservation and energy generation can 
conflict with current history environment legislation 

 

Therefore, just from these two examples it can be seen that policies around economic 

development, sustainability and the historic environment need to be better aligned. 

 

In Wales it is impossible not to consider the historic landscape / built environment 

when determining regeneration policy and projects and therefore any policies on the 

Historic environment will need to be aligned with the regeneration policy review being 

undertaken by Welsh Government 

 

8.  What would be the advantages and disadvantages of merging the functions of the 

Royal Commission on the Ancient and Historical Monuments of Wales with the functions 

of other organisations, including Cadw? 

 

The WLGA is working with all of the Partners involved in the area of the Historic 

environment on a scoping document on how collaboration can be improved in response 

to the Simpson Compact agreement signed up to by local authorities and Welsh 

government in December 2011.  The scoping document is due to come forward in 

September 2012.  It is anticipated that this work and the work being undertaken on 

horizon scanning with Cadw and all of the partners will better inform a future debate on 

the advantages and disadvantages of any potential mergers. 

Tudalen 5



Historic Environment Policy 
Welsh Local Government Association - July 2012 

 

 

4 

9. What role do local authorities and third sector organisations play in implementing the 

Welsh Government’s historic environment policy and what support do they receive in 

this respect? 

 

In respect of the protection of the historic environment the main role that local 

authorities undertake through the present policy is through the Planning (Listed 

Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990. Local authorities have to determine listed 

building consent applications. Support is gained from CADW if the local authority 

intends to approve an application and may recommend a “call in” of such applications 

from those local planning authorities to whom this function has not been delegated. 

The designation of conservation areas also brings some protection to some unlisted 

buildings and areas within local authority boundaries. 

 

The main issues faced by local authorities is that by their very nature conservation 

areas will all be different and will have their own particularly difficult issues that have 

to be dealt with. 

Buildings at risk are a very difficult issue that local authorities have to deal with. In 

many areas the buildings are owned by private owners and the local authorities 

themselves and often they do not have the financial wherewithal to make the 

necessary repairs.  

 

It is also difficult for local authorities to intervene in cases where there is a need to 

“stop the rot” as it is often not possible for local authorities to make the necessary 

repairs and then to try to recover the cost from the owner. 

There are however a number of many positive examples where local authorities have 

and are working with the third sector to protect and enhance historic buildings. In 

many cases the buildings have been transferred to the third sector where they are 

then able to draw down funding which is not available to the local authorities 

themselves. 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 6



 

 

For further information please contact: 

 

Peter Gomer 

Interim Policy Officer - Leisure, Culture, Tourism & Heritage 

 

Welsh Local Government Association 

Local Government House 

Drake walk 

Cardiff 

CF10 4LG 

Tel: 02920 468648 

peter.gomer@wlga.gov.uk  

 

Tudalen 7



Eitem 6

Tudalen 8



Tudalen 9



Tudalen 10



Tudalen 11



Tudalen 12



Tudalen 13



Tudalen 14



Tudalen 15



Tudalen 16



Tudalen 17



Tudalen 18



Tudalen 19



Tudalen 20



Tudalen 21



Tudalen 22



Tudalen 23



Tudalen 24



Tudalen 25



Tudalen 26



Tudalen 27



Tudalen 28



Tudalen 29



Tudalen 30



Tudalen 31



Tudalen 32



Tudalen 33



Tudalen 34



Tudalen 35



Tudalen 36



Tudalen 37



Tudalen 38



Tudalen 39



Tudalen 40



Tudalen 41



Tudalen 42



Tudalen 43



Tudalen 44



Tudalen 45



Tudalen 46



Tudalen 47



Tudalen 48



Tudalen 49



Tudalen 50



Tudalen 51



Tudalen 52



Tudalen 53



Tudalen 54



Tudalen 55



Tudalen 56



Tudalen 57



Tudalen 58



Tudalen 59



Tudalen 60



Tudalen 61



Tudalen 62



Tudalen 63



Tudalen 64



Tudalen 65



Tudalen 66



Tudalen 67



Tudalen 68



Tudalen 69



Tudalen 70



Tudalen 71



Tudalen 72



 

Y Pwyllgor Cymunedau, Cydraddoldeb a Llywodraeth 

Leol 

 

Lleoliad: Ystafell Bwyllgora 2 - y Senedd 
 

 

  
Dyddiad:  Dydd Iau, 21 Mehefin 2012 

 

  
Amser:  09:30 - 10:36 

 

  Gellir gwylio’r cyfarfod ar Senedd TV yn: 
http://www.senedd.tv/archiveplayer.jsf?v=cy_400000_21_06_2012&t=0&l=cy 
 
 
 
 

Cofnodion Cryno: 
 

   
Aelodau’r Cynulliad:  Ann Jones (Cadeirydd) 

Janet Finch-Saunders 
Mark Isherwood 
Bethan Jenkins 
Gwyn R Price 
Ken Skates 
Joyce Watson 

 

  

   
Tystion:    

 

  

   
Staff y Pwyllgor:  Leanne Hatcher (Dirprwy Glerc) 

P Gareth Williams (Clerc) 

   

 

1. Cyflwyniad, ymddiheuriadau a dirprwyon  
1.1 Estynnodd y Cadeirydd groeso i Alun Ffred Jones a Kirsty Williams a oedd yn 

dirprwyo ar ran Rhodri Glyn Thomas a Peter Black yn y drefn honno, oherwydd 
eu swyddogaethau ar Gomisiwn y Cynulliad. 
 

1.2 Estynnod y Cadeirydd groeso hefyd i Mark Drakeford a oedd yn dirprwyo ar ran 
Mike Hedges. 
 

1.3 Estynnodd y Cadeirydd groeso i Rhodri Glyn Thomas a oedd yn bresennol i 
gymryd rhan yn nhrafodion Cyfnod 2 Bil Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru 

Eitem 7

Tudalen 73



(Ieithoedd Swyddogol), yn ei rôl fel Comisiynydd y Cynulliad a’r Aelod sy’n 
Gyfrifol am y Bil. 

 

2. Bil Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru (Ieithoedd Swyddogol) - Cyfnod 
2: Ystyried Gwelliannau  
2.1 Dywedodd y Cadeirydd y byddai’r Pwyllgor yn ystyried y gwelliannau yn y drefn a 
ganlyn: 
 
Adran 1 – 3. 
 
2.2 Gwaredodd y Pwyllgor y gwelliannau a ganlyn: 
 
Adran 1: 
 
Ni chafodd Gwelliant 1A (Suzy Davies) ei gynnig.  
 
Derbyniwyd Gwelliannau 1, 2 a 3 (Rhodri Glyn Thomas), yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 
17.34 (i). 
 
Adran 2: 
 
Cafodd Gwelliant 11 (Bethan Jenkins) ei dynnu yn ôl, yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 26.66 
(i). 
 
Gwelliant 13 (Suzy Davies): 
 

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 
Janet Finch-Saunders 
Mark Isherwood 

Mark Drakeford 
Alun Ffred Jones 
Bethan Jenkins  
Gwyn Price 
Ken Skates 
Joyce Watson 
Kirsty Williams 
 

0 

2 7 0 
Gwrthodwyd Gwelliant 13. 
 
 
Gwelliant 16 (Aled Roberts): 
 

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 
Mark Drakeford 
Alun Ffred Jones 
Bethan Jenkins  
Gwyn Price 
Ken Skates 
Joyce Watson 
Kirsty Williams 
 

Janet Finch-Saunders 
Mark Isherwood 

0 

7 2 0 
Derbyniwyd Gwelliant 16. 
 

Tudalen 74



 
Gwelliant 17 (Aled Roberts): 
 

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 
Mark Drakeford 
Alun Ffred Jones 
Bethan Jenkins  
Gwyn Price 
Ken Skates 
Joyce Watson 
Kirsty Williams 
 

Janet Finch-Saunders 
Mark Isherwood 

0 

7 2 0 
Derbyniwyd Gwelliant 17. 
 
 
Ni chafodd Gwelliant 18 (Aled Roberts) ei gynnig.  
 
 
Gwelliant 19 (Aled Roberts): 
 

O blaid Yn erbyn Ymatal 
Alun Ffred Jones 
Bethan Jenkins  
Kirsty Williams 
 

Janet Finch-Saunders 
Mark Isherwood  
Mark Drakeford 
Gwyn Price 
Ken Skates 
Joyce Watson 
 

0 

3 6 0 
Gwrthodwyd Gwelliant 19. 
 
 
Ni chafodd Gwelliannau 20 a 21 (Aled Roberts) eu cynnig.  
 
Ni chafodd Gwelliant 4A (Bethan Jenkins) ei gynnig.  
 
Derbyniwyd Gwelliant 4 (Rhodri Glyn Thomas), yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 17.34 (i). 
 
Ni chafodd Gwelliant 12 (Bethan Jenkins) ei gynnig.  
 
Derbyniwyd Gwelliant 5 (Rhodri Glyn Thomas), yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 17.34 (i). 
 
Cafodd Gwelliant 14 (Suzy Davies), ei dynnu yn ôl yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 26.66 (i). 
 
 
Derbyniwyd Gwelliannau 6 a 7 (Rhodri Glyn Thomas), yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 
17.34 (i). 
 
Cafodd Gwelliant 15 (Suzy Davies) ei dynnu yn ôl, yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 26.66 (i). 
 
Adran 3: Ni chafodd unrhyw welliannau eu cyflwyno i’r adran hon, felly penderfynwyd 
ei derbyn. 

Tudalen 75



 
2.3 Barnwyd bod y Bil, fel y’i diwygiwyd, wedi’i dderbyn. 
 
2.4 Gwnaeth y Pwyllgor gais i’r Comisiynydd baratoi Memorandwm Esboniadol 
diwygiedig, yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 26.27. 
 
2.5 Dywedodd y Cadeirydd wrth y Pwyllgor y byddai trafodion Cyfnod 3 yn dechrau 
ddydd Gwener 22 Mehefin 2012. 
 
 
 

3. Cynnig o dan Reol Sefydlog 17.42 i benderfynu gwahardd y 
cyhoedd o'r cyfarfod ar gyfer y canlynol: Eitem 4  
3.1 Cytunodd y Pwyllgor ar y cynnig. 
 

4. Memorandwm Cydsyniad Deddfwriaethol ar y Bil Cyllid Llywodraeth 
Leol: cytuno ar yr adroddiad  
4.1 Trafododd y Pwyllgor yr adroddiad, a’i dderbyn. Dywedodd y Cadeirydd y bydd yr 
adroddiad yn cael ei osod gerbron y Cynulliad erbyn dydd Llun 25 Mehefin 2012. 
 

5. Papurau i'w nodi  
 
5.1 Papur 1 - Cyflwyniad gan BBC Cymru i'r ymchwiliad i Uwch Gynghrair Cymru  
 

Tudalen 76



CELG(4) WPL 27  

Communities, Equality and Local 
Government Committee  

Inquiry into the Welsh Premier League 

Response from ITV Wales 
 
 

 

 
 

National Assembly for Wales’ Communities, Equality & Local Government 
Committee Consultation on Welsh Premier League 

 
Response from ITV Wales 

 

ITV Wales’ flagship news programme Wales Tonight provides 
comprehensive and nightly coverage of Welsh sport with our Sports 
Correspondent Richard Morgan. We also provide up-to-the minute Welsh 
sports news on ITV’s new “live stream” news website www.itv.com/wales. 
 
Our main sports coverage concentrates on international rugby and football, 
league club football, regional rugby and any other newsworthy Welsh sporting 
event or competition.  
 
The position on the Welsh Premiership is that, due to the time constraints of a 
live news programme, we tend not to cover the league on a regular basis. 
Responding to viewer demand, the priority in our football coverage is for 
Wales’ league clubs, Swansea and Cardiff, plus Wrexham and Newport in the 
Bluesquare Bet Premier.  
 
The exception would be European competition, when we tend to carry the 
results of the Welsh Premiership clubs.  
 
We have in the past also provided detailed coverage of 'one-off' events - for 
example when a Welsh side takes on a major European team in the 
Champions' League, or when covering business dealings of one of the clubs. 
 
To conclude, whilst we will always seek to cover the Welsh Premiership when 
newsworthy, we are unable to commit to giving regular updates on fixtures 
and results. 
 
Huw Rossiter, 
Public Affairs Manager 
ITV Wales 
 
huw.rossiter@itv.com  

Eitem 7a

Tudalen 77



Cardiff 
 
There is a 3G pitch at Llys tal y bont but this is a training pitch and 3/4 size. 
  
Power leagues and Gol centre playing surface is 3G albeit small sided 
football, we are also developing small sided 3G pitches across some of our 
Park sites. 
  
We have developed a specific football strategy for Cardiff, "growing the 
game" to look at full size provision in partnership with the FAW Trust and 
will hopefully have our first full size 3G at the University Playing Fields, 
Llanrumney as a joint initiative between the University, FAW and Cardiff 
Council this year after the Olympic football has moved off site. 
  
  
Planning for the 3 G investment will need to consider different operating 
models which could include School sites, Parks and Voluntary/Private 
partnerships.  
 
In the Autumn WLGA,WG ,Sports Wales and Chief Leisure officers are running 
a seminar and one of the topic areas will be 3G and the results so far based 
on Caerphilly . We are looking to invite the Minister for Culture ,Sport and 
Heritage. 
 
The main outcome for us is to centre the 3G around a robust club model to 
increase, improve and sustain participation whilst also considering 
decommissioning of grass football pitches to make the future saving and 
efficiency targets for Parks and Sport. The income model may also help 
support and sustain the Sporting Hub model as they come on stream. 
 
Monmouthshire 
1 X 3G to be installed at Caldicot, the facility will be in place for the autumn 
of 2012.  
 
Ynys Mon 
1 X 3G Pitch in Amlwch Leisure Centre. 
  
Newport 
1 X 3G in partnership with the FAW which  opens in the next few weeks at 
the Newport Sports Village. 
 
Flintshire 
7 X small 3G pitches approximately 20m x 30m   . Two clubs are in the early 
stages of looking into the potential of building a full size 3G pitch but both 
are a few years away. 
 
Blaenau Gwent 
1 X 3G pitch (graded 2 star) at Abertillery Sports Centre in partnership with 
the FAW  

Eitem 7b

Tudalen 78



1 X 3G will be developed  as a  part of the new sports complex on the Works 
site in Ebbw Vale and this facility is likely to be completed by September 
2013 in preparation for the 2013/14 winter season. 
 
Carmarthen 
Indoor Training barn with 3G training area  at Parc Y Scarlets 
Indoor Training Barn with 3G training area at Carmarthen Athletic RFC 
 
Possibly another indoor 3G barn in Ammanford, on site of Leisure Centre / 
Comp school 
Possibly an outdoor 3G pitch as part of a potential new build leisure complex 
in Llanelli to replace the existing Leisure centre 
 
 
Caerphilly 
1 X 3G League standard pitch at Pontllanfraith with FAW partnership 
1 X 3G full size pitch at Bargoed in partnership with the FAW 
1 X 3G threequarter size pitch at Newbridge 
 
Full size league standard football and a full size rugby pitch in partnership 
with FAW,WRU ,FE college £6.5m project possibly commencing 2012/2013. 
 

Tudalen 79


	Agenda
	3 Sesiwn i roi gwybodaeth friffio dechnegol am 'Cartrefi i Gymru: Papur Gwyn ar gyfer Bywyd Gwell a Chymunedau Gwell'
	5 Ymchwiliad i bolisi Llywodraeth Cymru ar yr amgylchedd hanesyddol - sesiwn dystiolaeth
	6 Ystyried adroddiad blynyddol Ombwdsmon Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Cymru ar gyfer 2011-12
	7 Papurau i'w nodi
	7a CELG(4)-17-12 - Papur 3 - Tystiolaeth gan ITV Cymru ar gyfer yr ymchwiliad ynghylch pêl-droed
	7b CELG(4) -17-12 - Papur 4 - Gwybodaeth ychwanegol gan Cymdeithas Llywodraeth Leol Cymru ar gyfer yr ymchwiliad ynghylch pêl-droed

